

Chloe Dunlop

From: Joanna Bakopanos
Sent: Monday, 24 July 2017 11:42 AM
To: Chloe Dunlop
Subject: FW: Horsley Drive Business Park - SSD 5169 MOD 4

From: Alison Kniha [mailto:Alison.Kniha@waternsw.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 24 July 2017 9:46 AM
To: Joanna Bakopanos <Joanna.Bakopanos@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Horsley Drive Business Park - SSD 5169 MOD 4

Good Morning Joanna

Thank you for your notification of the Section 96(1A) modification application to modify the consent for SSD 5169.

As the proposed modification is for access to the bio retention basin, which is not located in close proximity to the Upper Canal corridor, WaterNSW has no specific comments or requirements on the proposal.

WaterNSW requests that the Department continue to consult with us regarding development and modification proposals that may impact on the Upper Canal corridor at Horsley Drive Business Park.

Regards,

Alison Kniha
Catchment Protection Planning Manager



Please note my new address and 'phone number:

Level 14, 169 Macquarie St
PO Box 398, Parramatta NSW 2124
T: 02 9865 2505
M: 0407 088 372
alison.kniha@waternsw.com.au
www.waternsw.com.au

The information contained in this electronic mail message is privileged and confidential, and is intended only for use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you're hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.